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' Nelscn, Robert P.

From: Lindstedt, Dan

Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2005 9:55 AM

To: Nelson, Robert P.

Subject: FW: Electronic Copy of Memo and Drafts From Dick Sweet
Importance: High

Bob:

Attached are the drafts that we discussed yesterday.
Changes that need to be made are as follows:
WLC: 015071

Page 2, line 2 reads:

"and fees for 120 credits...”

should read, "and fees for 128 credits..."”

WLC: 01501

Page 3, line 4 reads:

“of tuition...for 120 credits..."

should read, "of tuftion...for 128 credits...”

WLC: 0151/1, Page 1, line 7 reads:
(b) The board...fees for 120 credits..."

should read,"(b) The board...fees for 128 credits...”

WLC: 0151/1, Page 1, line 13 reads:
"under sub. (1m) (a) to (c) for 120 credits..."”

should read, "under sub. (1m) (a) to (c) for 128 credits..."

Please review and let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you.

- Dan

From: Veum, Rachel

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2005 12:15 PM

To: Lindstedt, Dan

Cc: Sweet, Richard

Subject: Electronic Copy of Memo and Drafts From Dick Sweet

Silnbe

brown.pdf 0150/1 0151/ 0152/1



Terry C. Anderson, Director
Laura D. Rose, Deputy Director

TO: SENATOR RONALD W. BROWN
FROM: Richard Sweet, Senior Staff Attorney

RE: WLC: 0150/1, WLC: 0151/1, and WLC: 0152/1 (Veterans Tuition Remission and Property
Tax Credits) ‘

DATE:  March 14, 2005

Attached are the following three bill drafts prepared at your request:

e  WLC: 0150/1 provides that the University of Wisconsin (UW) Board of Regents and a district board
of colleges in the Technical College System (TCS) are required to grant remission of tuition and fees to
specified persons. Those persons are a spouse, an unremarried surviving spouse, and a child of an
eligible veteran under the draft. An “eligible veteran” is one who has served on active duty in the U.S.
Armed Forces or forces incorporated as part of the U.S. Armed Forces and who either died on active
duty or has at least a 30% service-connected disability. In addition, the term “eligible veteran” includes
a person who has served under honorable conditions in the National Guard or a reserve component of
the U.S. Armed Forces and who died while in the line of active or inactive duty for training purposes.
Certain residency requirements apply with regard to the eligible veterans.

The draft provides for full remission of tuition and fees for 120 credits or eight semesters, whichever is
longer, to any resident student who is a dependent of an eligible veteran. For a spouse, the remission
applies only during the first 10 years after the eligible veteran received the service-connected disability.
For a surviving spouse, the remission applies only during the first 10 years after the veteran died. Fora
child who is a dependent of an eligible veteran, the remission applies only until the child reaches 26
years of age.

The draft also increases the appropriations to the TCS Board and to the Board of Regents by unspecified
amounts to pay for the tuition and fee remission. The amounts of the appropriation increases should be
specified in a future draft.

¢ WLC: 0151/1 provides that the Board of Regents of the UW System and a district board of the
colleges in the TCS are required to grant remission of 50% of the amount of tuition and fees for 120
credits or eight semesters, whichever is longer, to any resident student who is a veteran. For purposes of

One East Main Street, Suite 401 « P.O. Box 2536 « Madison, W1 53701-2536
(608) 266-1304 » Fax: (608) 266-3830 « Email: leg.council@legis state wi.us
http://www legis.state.wi.us/lc
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this draft, the term “veteran” is defined by reference to the definition of the term “veteran” in ch. 45,
Stats., under which persons are generally eligible for state veterans benefits.

The draft also increases the appropriations to the TCS Board and to the Board of Regents by unspecified
amounts to pay for the tuition and fee remission. The amounts of the appropriation increases should be
specified in a future draft.

¢  WLC: 0152/1 provides a nonrefundable individual income tax credit for eligible veterans or eligible
unremarried surviving spouses of veterans for the amount paid in property taxes on the claimant’s
principal dwelling. A person may not claim a credit under this draft if the person also claims another
property tax credit for that dwelling against his or her individual income taxes.

For purposes of the draft, an “eligible veteran™ is a person who served on active duty in the U.S. Armed
Forces or in forces incorporated as part of the U.S. Armed Forces and has a 100% service-connected
disability and is at least 65 years of age. The term “eligible unremarried surviving spouse” is defined as
the unremarried surviving spouse of a person who has served on active duty and who either died on
active duty, or who was at least 65 years of age at the time of his or her death and had a 100% service-
connected disability. In addition, the term also includes the unremarried surviving spouse of a person
who has served under honorable conditions in the National Guard or a reserve component of the U.S.
Armed Forces and who died while in the line of active or inactive duty for training purposes. Certain
residency requirements apply with regard to the veteran.

Feel free to contact me if I can be of further assistance.
RNS:rv

Attachments
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“Veterans——UW/TCS for Veterans WLC: 0151/1

RNS:wu:rv 03/14/2005

AN ACT to create 36.27 (30) and 38.24 (8) of the statutes; relating to: exempting
veterans from tuition and fees at the University of Wisconsin System and at technical

colleges, and making appropriations.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as
Jollows:

SecrioN 1. 36.27 (30) of the statutes is created to read:

36.27 (30) TUITION AND FEE REMISSION FOR VETERANS. (a) In this subsection, “veteran”
has the meaning given in s. 45.001 (4).

(b) The board shall grant remission of 50% of the amount of tuition and fees for 120
credits or 8 semesters, whichever is longer, to any resident student who is a veteran.

SECTION 2. 38.24 (8) of the statutes‘is created to read:

38.24 (8) TUITION AND FEE REMISSION FOR VETERANS. (a) In this subsection, “veteran”
has the meaning given in s. 45.001 (4).

(b) The district board shall grant remission for 50% of the amount of tuition and fees
under sub. (1m) (a) to (¢) for 120 credits or 8 semesters, whichever is longer, to any resident
student who is a veteran.

SECTION 3. Appropriation changes; Technical College System.

(1) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the
technical college system board under section 20.292 (1) (d) of the statutes, the dollar amount
is increased by $ for fiscal year 2005-06 and $ for fiscal year 2006-07 to
provide tuition and fee remission under section 38.24 (8) of the statutes, as created by this act.

SECTION 4. Appropriation changes; University of Wisconsin System.



03/14/2005 -2 WLC: 0151/1

(1) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the
board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System under section 20.285 (1) (a) of the
statutes, the dollar amount is increased by $ for fiscal year 2005-06 and $
for fiscal year 2006—07 to provide tuition and fee remission under section 36.27 (30) of the
statutes, as created by this act.

SECTION 5. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to students who enroll for classes in the academic year that
commences after the effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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AN ACT to create 36.27 (30) and 38.24 (8) of the statutes; relating to: exempting

foun
veterans from tuitio %/n and fees at the University of Wisconsin System and at

technical collegesﬂiand makmg{appropmatwn#(/

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do

enact as follows:
v
SECTION 1. 36.27 (30) of the statutes is created to read:

36.27 (30)

»
“veteran” has the meaning glven in s. 45.001 (4).

(b) The board shall grant remission| ef 50’%
123 .

Veteran.

4
SECTION 2. 38.24 (8) of the statutes is created to read:
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38.24 (8) %}@mm FEE REMISSION FOR VETERANS. (a) In this subsection,
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9 “veteran” has the meaning given in s. 45.001 (4). | ,,??;;g AT

3 (b) The district board shall grant[remission & 50 of the,am/&aef»ﬁmzwmandf
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fees ‘fr sub. (1m) (a) to (c) for m £red1ts or 8 semesters, whichever is longer, to

4
5 any resident student who is a veteran. .

@ SECTION 3. Appropriation changes/'léhmcal /Eﬁege /S/y/;em.
7 (1) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation
8 to the technical college system board under section 20.295(1) (d) of the statutes, the
9 dollar amount is increased by $___ () .___ for fiscal year 2005-06 and $__ O for

T e A—————

10 fiscal year 2006—07 to provide Mﬂonx&nad fee remissio%\under section 38.24 é) of the

11 statutes, as created by this act.
12 SECTION 4. Appropriation changes; University of Wisconsin System.
13 (1) In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation

o ,N.,:E %/ﬁ
@ to the board of regents of the University of Wisconsin System under section 20.285

S

15 (1) (a) of the statutes, the dollar amount is increased by $ (O for fiscal year

=
16 2005-06 and $___ () __ for fiscal year 2006—07 to provide tujtioprand fee remissior?\

17 under section 36.27 530) of the statutes, as created by this act.

18 SECTION 5. Initial applicability.

19 (1) This act first applies to students who enroll for classes in the academic year
20 that commences after the effective date of this subsection.

21 ~ (END)
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DRAFTER’S NOTE ' LRB-2499/P2dn

FROM THE PG&MJLkjfrs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 21, 2005

This draft provides $0 in the appropriation increase sections. When you know the
dollar amounts that you wish to include, let me know and I'll redraft.

Peter R. Grant

Managing Attorney

Phone: (608) 267-3362

E-mail: peter.grant@legis.state.wi.us

Please note that the term “fees” as used in chapter 36 in sometimes used ambiguously.
Historically, the UW has used the term “academic fees” to mean resident tuition and
the term “tuition” to refer to nonresident tuition. I understand that your intent is to
cover both resident tuition (academic fees) and segregated fees. Therefor, I used both

terms in the draft because I am not sure whether the UW would interpret the word
“fees” to include segregated fees.

s

Madelon J. Lief
Senior Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7380
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FROM THE g&MJL:kjfzrs
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU ’

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
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1 AN ACT to create 36.27 (30) and 38.24 (8) of the statutes; relating to: exempting

2 certain veterans from tuition and fees at the University of Wisconsin System

% ; @ and at technical colleges 3

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill requires the University of Wisconsin (UW) System and each technical
college district board to grant to any veteran who is a resident of this state a
remission equal to 50 percent of the cost of tuition and fees at any UW institution or
technical college for 128 credits or eight semesters, whichever is longer.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

X
4 SEcTION 1. 36.27 (30) of the statutes is created to read:
5 36.27 (30) FEE REMISSION FOR VETERANS. (a) In this subsection, “veteran” has

6 the meaning given in s. 45.001 (4).
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SECTION 1

(b) The board shall grant a remission equal to 50 percent of the academic fees
and segregated fees charged for 128 credits or 8 semesters, whichever is longer, to
any resident student who is a veteran.

SECTION 2 38.24 (8)‘{)f the statutes is created to read:

38.24 (8) FEE REMISSION FOR VETERANS. (a) In this subsection, “veteran” has the
meaning given in s. 45.001 (4).

(b) The district board shall grant remission equal to 50 percent of the fees
charged under sub. (1m) (a) to (c) for 128 credits or 8 semesters, whichever is longer,

to any resident student who is a veteran.

ki

| SECTION 3. Appropriation changes; technical college system——=
P

In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of the statutes fﬁ}heféﬁropﬁati n

%
|
f to the technical*eqllege system board under section 20.292 (;)fﬁﬁ of the statutes, th

dollar amount is increased by $0 for fiscal year 20 5fjb6 and $0 for fiscal year
2006-07 to provide fee remissions tmder sectjefi 3.24 (8) of the statutes, as created
by this act.
SECTION 4. Appropriatiefi changes; University of Wisconsin System.
(1) In the schedule der section 20.005 (3) of the statubesg for the appropriation

to the Board of B gnts of the University of Wisconsin System undergection 20.285

(1) (a) of #He statutes, the dollar amount is increased by $0 for fiscal year 2Q05-06

and$0 for fiscal year 200607 to provide fee remissions under section 36.27 (80)®

the statutes, as created by this act

SEcTION 5. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to students who enroll for classes in the academic year
that commences after the effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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Efllery, Lynn

From: Emery, Lynn

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2005 11:39 AM
To: Rep.Loeffelholz

Subject: LRB 05-2499/1 (attached as requested)

05-2499/1

Lynn Emery

Program Assistant
Legislative Reference Bureau
608-266-3561
lynn.emery@legis.state.wi.us




Barman, Mike

From: Mueller, Virginia (Legislature)

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2005 3:26 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft review: LRB 05-2499/1 Topic: Exempting veterans from tuition at UW and tech
colleges

It has been requested by <Mueller, Virginia (Legislature)> that the following draft be jacketed for the ASSEMBLY:

Draft review: LRB 05-2499/1 Topic: Exempting veterans from tuition at UW and tech colleges




Assembly Page 1

REVISION REPORT

INTRODUCTION, FIRST READING AND REFERENCE OF PROPOSALS

Under Assembly Rule 17d,
Thursday, April 14, 2005 at 12:47 PM

is considered the official date and time of introduction for the proposals listed in this document.
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and fees at the

ASSEMBLY BILL 317 (LRB -2498)
Relating to: exempting spouses, unremarried surviving spouses, and children of certain vetegan

University of Wisconsin System and at technical colleges.
By Representatives Loeffelholz, Gard, Kreibich, Wieckert, Gu ¥ i e, Nerison, Ainsworth,

Lothian, Towns, Sinicki, Wood, Sherman, Gunderson, Vrakas, Iz ‘

Kestell, Krawczyk, F. Lasee, McCormick, Montgomery, Muss

Suder, Turner, Vukmir, M. Williams, Huj ,

cosponsored by Senators Brown, Zien,

Wirch, Lassa, Carpenter, Risser, Kapa j

Legion, AMVETS, Military Order of ‘i\~ ' rans,

Wisconsin Paralyzed Veterans of Ameri¥glewish Sugg¥ rans, and

the Military Officers Association of America..

Referred to Committee on VETERANS AFFAIRS.

ASSEMBLY BILL 318 (LRB -2499) , ,
Relating to: exempting certain veterans from tuition and fees at the Umversnty of WISCOH %em and at technical colleges.
By Representatives Loeffelholz, Gard, Kreibich, Ainsworth, Ballweg, S, Boyle , J. Fitzgerald, Freese, Friske,

Gronemus, Gunderson, Gundrum, Hahn, Hines, Hundertmar Kestell jan, McCormick, Montgomery,

Musser, Nerison, Nischke, Ott, Petrowski, Pettis, PridemorefBi Wieckert, Wood, Huebsch,

M. Williams, Hubler, Travis, Kleefisg PDwens s awris, Migsau, Rhoades and Kaufert;

cosponsored by Senators Brown, Zig Coggs, Darlife, , INgblff, Plale, Roessler, Stepp, Kanavas, S.

Fitzgerald, Breske, Wirch, CarpentefiandHansen bybque: Disabled American Veterans, Veteraf of Foreign War, American

Legion, AMVETS, Military Order of§ ! i ica, Catholic War Veterans,

Wisconsin Paralyzed Veterans of AmcNuggalaig nited Women Veterans, and

the Military Officers Association of America..

Referred to Committee on VETERANS AFFAIRS.

ar Veterans; US Submarine Veterans of WWII

ASSEMBLY BILL 319 (LRB -2502)
Relating to: creating a nonrefundable individual income tax credit for property taxes
surviving spouses of certain former service members.
By Representatives Loeffelholz, Gard, Kreibich, Ainsworth, Bies, Boyle, D

d by certain veterans and unremarried

, J. Fitzgerald, Freese, Friske, Gronemus,
weczyk, F. Lasee, Lehman, Lothian, Meyer,
chneider, Sherman, Sinicki, Suder, Towns, Tumner,

: 3 oulton, Pope-Roberts, Mursau, Rhoades and
Kaufert; cosponsored by Senators Brown, Zlen, Darlm grothma , Lazich, Leibham, Plale, Roessler, Stepp, Taylor,
Coggs, Kanavas, S. Fitzgerald, Breske, Wirch, Kapanke fihd Hansen Ditequest of Disabled American Veterans, Veterans of Foreign
War, American Legion, AMVETS, Military Order of the Rgrple Hi old Star Wives, Vietnam Veterans of America, Catholic War
Veterans, Wisconsin Paralyzed Veterans of America, Jew ar Veterans, US Submarine Veterans of WWII, United Women
Veterans, and the Military Officers Association of America..

Referred to Committee on VETERANS AFFAIRS.




